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Docket Optical System - RERC 3&4 Project (08-SPPE-1) - Additional Information for
Transmission Engineering (113560)

From: <mtatterson@powereng.com>

To: <Fmiller@energy.state.ca.us>

Date: 7/22/2008 7:50 AM

Subject: RERC 3&4 Project (08-SPPE-1) - Additional Information for Transmission Engineering
(113560)

CC: <whitney.mereness@powereng.com>, <dtateosian@powereng.com>,

<allanori@comcast.net>, <bgill@riversideca.gov>, <Dfine@riversideca.gov>,
<harry.hall@powereng.com>

Attachments: permit Overall One-Line Diagram.pdf; ECSOE4101-05_RA Model (1).pdf; ECGSKE-2
(2).pdf; ECGSKE-3 (2).pdf

Hello Felicia:

Attached is additional preliminary engineering information including the following:

1) Sketches ECGSKE-2 and ECGSKE-3 depicting the GSU and lineside cubical and duct bank.

2) Permit overall one-line diagram annotated with 69kV feeder, main 15kV duct, and generator primary locations.
3) Drawing ECSOE4101-05 RA Model (1) depicting the 69kV switchyard sections.

I will also be sending more information via separate emalil later today. Call me at 208-890-3576 if you have any
guestions.

Kindest Regards, DOC K ET
Mike Tatterson
RERC 3&4 Permitting Lead 08-SPPE-1

POWER Engineers, Inc.
DATE  JuL 22 2008

RECD. JuL 252008
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